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Town of Carolina Beach
1121 N. Lake Park Blvd.
Carolina Beach, NC 28428
Tel: (910) 458-2999
Fax: (910) 458-2997

ATTACHMENT 3

October 4, 2022

By copy of this letter, | certify that the Town of Carolina Beach stormwater department adheres to the MS4
Operation and Maintenance plan as required for Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping minimum control
measures to reduce pollutant discharge.

The Town's Stormwater Department for inspection and maintenance procedures request that the South 2" street ditch
remain open for volume capacity, ability to control velocity flow, and filtration to prevent pollution and sedimentation
flow into the Lake Park stormwater retention pond.

Please let us know if you have questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Daniel Keating
Stormwater Manager

Cc: Bruce Oakley Town Manager
Brian Stanberry, Public Works Director



